Ewert,Charles

From: Ewert,Charles

Sent: Monday, November 14, 2016 12:50 PM
To: 'Tim Charlwood'

Cc: Grover,Rick

Subject: RE: PRUD application

Attachments: Selected Records.csv

| will postpone any more work on your item for the time being. In accordance with the ordinance below, please consider
today as the beginning of your six month period. Please let me know within six months how you want to proceed with
this application.

Sec. 102-1-3. - Fees for processing applications.

(a) Fees for processing applications shall be established by ordinance.

(b) Applications except subdivisions that have been deemed complete and have not been acted on by the
appropriate board shall expire after six months. The applicant will have to submit a new application and fees to
restart the process.

(Ord. of 1956, § 31-3; Ord. No. 2009-28: Ord. No. 2010-20; Ord. No. 2012-7, § 7(31-3), 5-1-2012)

Charlie Ewert, AICP
Weber County Planning
801-399-8763
cewert@co.weber.ut.us

WEBER COUNTY

From: Tim Charlwood [mailto:timcharlwood@sanctuaryutah.com]
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2016 12:45 PM

To: Ewert,Charles

Cc: Grover,Rick

Subject: PRUD application

Charlie,

Thank you and Rick for today's meeting

Please place a hold on my PRUD application at the Sanctuary for the time being.
Thanks again

Tim



